
 

 

 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 APRIL 5, 2001 – 6:00 P.M. 
 COUNTY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
 
 MINUTES 
 
Planning and Zoning Board   Staff 
James Barncord, Present    Building/Zoning Official, Malcolm Green, Present 
Don Chancey, Chairman, Excused         Kris DeLaney, Director of Planning & Development, Present 
Roger Conley, Present      County Attorney, Gary Alan Vorbeck, Present   
Bill Craig, Excused    Planner, B. J. Haney, Present 
Peggy Fraim, Present    B/Z Executive Secretary, Virginia Stone, Present 
Dan Graham, Present      
Charles Nicholson, Excused     
Fred Small, Present 
Vida Tomlinson, Vice-Chairman, Present  News Media - not present 
 

 
Vice-Chairperson Vida Tomlinson called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M., roll taken, quorum present. 
 
Secretary Stone advised the Public Notice for the Regular Meeting was published in the Herald-Advocate on 

March 15 and March 22, 2001.  Affidavit of Publication on file. 
 

Building/Zoning Official Green advised courtesy notices were mailed to adjoining property owners, and all 
advertisements were properly posted. 

 
County Attorney Vorbeck explained Planning and Zoning Board’s General Rules of Procedure and administered 

oath to witnesses who planned to offer testimony. 
 
MOTION by Conley, second by Small to approve Minutes of 03/01/01 Regular Meeting.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 
 
Tomlinson welcomed Peggy Fraim as a new member to the Board. 
 

Agenda No. 01-26 
 

Tomlinson advised of a request from Triple H. Groves, Inc., by and through its Authorized Representative Marc 
Razzano, for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 250-ft guyed communication tower on 65,536MOL sq ft 
(1.51MOL ac) of leased property, zoned A-1 (Agriculture), on or about Oak Grove Cemetery Road, Hardee County. 
 
 Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for Special Exception and Staff 
Report for review prior to the 04/05/01 meeting. 
 
 Green highlighted the Staff Report including the analysis of findings, conclusion, and recommendation for 
approval with special conditions including one additional condition that if the tower owner agrees, that the Board of 
County Commissioners be granted an area on the tower to place a repeater antenna if so desired.  Green stated that 
this additional condition would be added to all tower permit requests in the future.  Green submitted the Staff Report 
to record as evidence; no objection presented. 
 
 Mark Razzano, PO Box 274022, Tampa, FL 33688-4022, was present and sworn. 



 

 

 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING  
MINUTES          -2-     April 5, 2001 
 
 
 Razzano stated that approval by FAA has been applied for and was approved on March 1, 2001.  He also 
reported that he had the requested certification from a registered Florida engineer certifying that the communications 
tower is designed to collapse within boundaries of the leased property and submitted it to record. 
 
 Kris DeLaney, Director of Planning & Development Hardee County, was present and sworn. 
 
 DeLaney presented an overview of the County’s future plans to attach a repeater antenna to communications 
towers. 
 
 Razzano stated for the record that the applicant does not have any objections to the added condition. 
 
 Conley inquired as to the location of the tower.  Green advised that he has a parcel/zoning map that shows 
the locations of all communications towers. 
 
 Barncord requested that Green provide a copy of that map to him. 
 
 Tomlinson asked for public input.  There was none. 
 
 MOTION by Conley, second by Barncord to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval 
of the request for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 250-ft guyed communication tower on 65,536MOL sq ft 
(1.5MOL ac) of leased property, zoned A-1 (Agriculture) as requested by the applicant based on staff’s findings, 
conclusion, recommendation for approval, and recommended conditions with the additional condition as stated, and 
based on the testimony received at the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 Tomlinson advised BCC will receive recommendations from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a 
public hearing on 04/26/01, 1:30 p.m. 
 
Agenda No. 01-28 
 

Tomlinson advised of a request from Richard A. Krause, by and through his Authorized Representative, 
American Tower, for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 258-ft self-supporting communications tower on 
52.279.2MOL sq ft (1.16MOL ac) of leased area from 12.05 ac, zoned A-1 (Agriculture), on or about SE corner of Ralph 
Johns Road and SR 64, Hardee County.   
 
 Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for a Special Exception and Staff 
Report for review prior to the 04/05/01 meeting. 
 
 Green highlighted the Staff Report including the analysis of findings, conclusion, and recommendation for 
approval with special conditions and the added condition that if the tower owner agrees, that the Board of County 
Commissioners be granted an area on the tower to place a repeater antenna if so desired.  Green submitted the Staff 
Report to record as evidence; no objection presented. 
 
 Ryan Chapdelain, American Tower, 9027 Town Center Parkway, Bradenton, FL  34202, was present and 
sworn. 
 
 Chapdelain stated that the applicant agrees with all conditions set forth for the Special Exception.  He 



 

 

reported that American Tower had entered into an agreement with Sprint, but that there were no problems with the 
condition to allow Hardee County Board of Commissioners space on the tower. 
 
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING  
MINUTES          -3-     April 5, 2001 
 
 

Tomlinson asked for public input.  There was none. 
 

MOTION by Graham, second by Fraim to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of 
the request for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 258-ft self-supporting communications tower on 52.279.2 
MOL sq ft (1.16MOL ac) of leased area from 12.05 ac, zoned A-1 (Agriculture), as requested by the applicant based 
on staff’s findings, conclusion, recommendation for approval, and recommended conditions with the added condition 
as stated, and based on the testimony received at the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 Tomlinson advised BCC will receive a recommendation from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a 
public hearing on 04/26/01, 1:30 P.M. 
 
Agenda No. 01-25 
 
 Tomlinson advised of a request from Rodolfo/Virginia E. Cruz for an Exception to Policy L1.15 of the 
“Comp Plan” to allow transfer of less than 5.0 ac to immediate family member (son) as primary place of residence, 
5.0 ac, zoned A-1 (Agriculture), on or about Boyd Cowart Road and James Cowart Road, Hardee County.   
 
 Neither applicant nor a representative was present. 
 
 Each Board Member and Staff received a copy of Application for Exception to Policy L1.15 of the “Comp 
Plan” and Staff Report prior to the 04/05/01 meeting. 
 
 Green highlighted the Staff Report including the analysis of findings; conclusion; and recommendation for 
approval with recommended conditions.  Green submitted the report to record as evidence; no objections were 
presented. 
 
 Barncord inquired whether a home or a trailer would be placed on the site. 
 
 Green reported that the parcel is zoned A-1 (Agriculture) and will allow for either a home to be built or a mobile 
home be placed on the property.  Green stated that regardless, they would have to meet all codes. 
 
 Tomlinson asked for public input.  There was none. 
 
 MOTION by Conley, second by Small to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners to approve 
the request from Rodolfo/Virginia E. Cruz for an Exception to Policy L1.15 of the “Comp Plan” to allow transfer of 
less than 5.0 ac to immediate family member (son) as primary place of residence, 5.0 ac, zoned A-1 (Agriculture), 
based on staff’s findings, conclusion, and recommendation for approval and recommended conditions.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 Tomlinson advised BCC will receive a recommendation from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a 
public hearing on 04/26/01, 1:30 PM. 
 



 

 

Agenda No. 01-27 
 
 Tomlinson advised of a request from David Robert Lilly, by and through his Authorized Representative 
Charles A. Barton, for a Variance to road frontage requirements for minor subdivision of land for A-1 zoned districts 
by using 30’ easement and a Variance to minimum lot/parcel size for dwelling in A-1 zoned districts to subdivide an 
8.8 ac parcel under a minor subdivision platting into two 4.4 ac parcels with one 4.4 ac parcel having benefit of 200’ 
of public road frontage and one 4.4 ac parcel having the benefit of 30’ easement. 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING  
MINUTES          -4-     April 5, 2001 
 
 

Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for Variance and Staff Report for review 
prior to the 04/05/01 meeting. 
 
 Green highlighted the Staff Report including the findings, conclusion, and recommendation for denial for 
the Variance.  Green submitted the report to record as evidence. 
 
 Green stated that there is a letter from Charles Barton included in the staff report.  He reported that the 
request does not meet any requirements for a variance and that staff recommends denial for the request. 
 
 Charles Barton, Authorized Representative, 1097 Manley Road, Wauchula, FL  33873, was present and 
sworn. 
 
 Barton asked the Board to consider the possibility of granting the request of the Property Owner.  He stated 
that there was only 368’ of road frontage and the Property Owner would like to subdivide it into 8 home sites to be 
served by the easement.  He feels that there is a need for the development for future growth. 
 
 Small inquired as to what planned improvements would be. 
 
 Barton stated that they plan to asphalt the private drive and make a doublewide entrance.  He stated that the 
private drive would be two-lane, whereas at the present only one car can access it now.  There are plans to have 
street lighting and underground utilities.  They will save all of the oak trees that can be saved. 
 
 Green reminded the Board that Property Owner must meet six items of criteria and all will have to be met 
and none of them have been met. 
 
 Vorbeck inquired as to whether the Property Owner is entitled to the variance. 
 
 Tomlinson asked for public input.  There was none. 
 

MOTION by Conley, second by Small to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners denial of the 
request from Charles Barton, as Authorized Representative for David Robert Lilly, for a Variance to road frontage 
requirements for minor subdivision of land for A-1 zoned districts by using 30’ easement and a Variance to 
minimum lot/parcel size for dwelling in A-1 zoned districts to subdivide an 8.8 ac parcel under a minor subdivision 
platting into two 4.4 ac parcels with one 4.4 ac parcel having benefit of 200’ of public road frontage and one 4.4 ac 
parcel having the benefit of a 30’ easement, based on staff’s findings, conclusion, and recommendation for denial, 
and based on the testimony received and evidence presented at the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 



 

 

OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
 Haney reminded the Board that there would be a Joint Meeting with the Board of County Commissioners on 
Thursday, May 3, 2001, at 5:30 P.M. to receive the 2000-2001 Annual Report from Cargill Fertilizer, Inc. 
 
 MOTION to adjourn meeting at 6:40 P.M.  Next Regular Meeting, Thursday, May 3, 2001, 7:30 P.M. 
  
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Ginny Stone, Executive Secretary  


	Agenda No. 01-26
	Tomlinson advised of a request from Triple H. Groves, Inc., by and through its Authorized Representative Marc Razzano, for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 250-ft guyed communication tower on 65,536MOL sq ft (1.51MOL ac) of leased property, zon
	Agenda No. 01-28
	Tomlinson advised of a request from Richard A. Krause, by and through his Authorized Representative, American Tower, for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 258-ft self-supporting communications tower on 52.279.2MOL sq ft (1.16MOL ac) of leased ar
	Agenda No. 01-25
	Agenda No. 01-27
	Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for Variance and Staff Report for review prior to the 04/05/01 meeting.

